
  
 ADDENDUM #1 

State Project #244-0045 MAG ACES Wintergreen Interdistrict Magnet School Alterations – Hamden 
 Addendum #1-1 

FIXTURES, FURNITURE, & EQUIPMENT/TECHNOLOGY PACKAGE – PHASE 2 

ACES WINTERGREEN INTERDISTRICT MAGNET SCHOOL 
670 WINTERGREEN AVENUE 
HAMDEN, CT 06514 
STATE PROJECT #244-0045 MAG 
PUBLIC BID 

S/P+A PROJECT #22.125 

DATE: May 23, 2025 

The following changes to the Drawings and Project Specifications shall become a part of the Drawings 
and Project Specifications; superseding previously issued Drawings and Project Specifications to the 
extent modified by Addendum #1. 

General Information: 

• The deadline for RFIs was Wednesday, May 21, 2025. 

• See attached RFI log. (1) 

Changes to the Specifications: 

• INVITATION TO BID/LEGAL NOTICE, State Project No., revise “244-0043 SP” to read “244-0045 
MAG”. (Per RFI #005) 

• SECTION 120000, MOVEABLE FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT, Item Data Sheets E01, E03, L01, L02, 
& L03, delete in their entirety. New Item Data Sheets E01, E03, L01, L02, & L03 have been added and 
are attached as part of this addendum. (5) (Per RFI #008) 

• SECTION 274100, AUDIO VISUAL EQUIPMENT: 

o Page 3: 

 Article 2.3.A.1., revise “Epson, Pro Cinema LS12000” to read “Eiki EK 1330LU, 13,000 
lumen”. (Per RFI #001 & #004) 

 Article 2.4.A.1, add “with ADJ FX512 DMX Controller”. (Per RFI #003) 

o Page 4, Article 3.1, add the following: 

“D. Provide wall mounted HDMI jack with raceway and cable to projector. Allow for 60-foot 
run to location to be field verified. 

E. Theatrical lighting system shall be inclusive of c-clamp ceiling mounting of the fixtures 
with associated safety cables. Provide terminated DMX cable from each fixture to the 
DMX controller. Controller programming shall be provided. Allow for 60-foot run to 
location to be field verified.” (Per RFI #003 & #004) 

o Item Data Sheet for Epson Projector, delete in its entirety. A new Item Data Sheet for Eiki 
Projector has been added and is attached as part of this addendum. (2) (Per RFI #001 & #004) 

 



  
 ADDENDUM #1 

State Project #244-0045 MAG ACES Wintergreen Interdistrict Magnet School Alterations – Hamden 
 Addendum #1-2 

The bid date remains unchanged by this addendum. 
The addendum consists of ten (10) pages of 8½” x 11” text. 
End of Addendum #1 



BID RFI LOG

Project: ACES Wintergreen Interdistrict Magnet School FFE/Tech Package
State Project/Bid #: 244-0045 MAG RFI Deadline: 05/21/25

S/P+A Project #: 22.125 Bids Due: 05/28/25, 2p

RFI # QUESTION DATE RESPONSE ADDENDUM #
RECEIVED ISSUED

001

Audio-video equipment
Video projection screen calls for acumen XL e 19'
However the image size is called for 58" x 104" which is a 
very small image for this size room
Please clarify screen image size

05/19/25

Basis-of-design projector model has been revised to 
allow for lens options & image size coordinated with the 
18-foot screen. Refer to Addendum #1 for Section 
274100 for revisions.

1

002

Stage lighting
The Monoprice light fixture that was specified is a very low 
end fixture and will not provide you any type of life span even 
with minimal use. Should we still quote this level of quality or 
should we quote the proper professional moving head fixture?

05/19/25
Basis-of-design light fixture remains however mounting, 
DMX cable & a controller has been added. Refer to 
Addendum #1 for Section 274100 revisions.

1

003

Theatrical lighting
I assume the 15-RGBW motorized track lighting fixtures are 
simply a box drop off? Don't see any hanging hardware, data 
cables or DMX controller in the specs

05/19/25
Theatrical lighting items include ceiling mounting, DMX 
cable & a controller. Refer to Addendum #1 for Section 
274100 revisions.

1

004

Video projection screen system
1. The mounting position to the bottom of the beam might be 
too far back from the screen (throw distance) once the screen 
size is established. Projector specified does not allow for 
different lens to be used. So can we move the projector 
forward or back as needed or should we adjust screen size to 
match the beam mounting position?
2. There is no HDMI input connection specified to allow 
connection to the projector, where will they plug video source 
in?
3. Will the audio from the projector be fed into the rooms 
audio system so it can be heard?

05/19/25

1. Basis-of-design projector model has been revised to 
allow for lens. Refer to Addendum #1 for Section 
274100 revisions.
2. An HDMI wall input is being added. Refer to 
Addendum #1 for Section 274100 revisions.
3. There is no sound system in the project scope.

1

005

We would appreciate it if you could confirm the correct bid 
number for the referenced project, as there appear to be two 
different project numbers listed in the bid documents.
-The Cover Page, Page 3, and the footer on each page 
reference State Project #244-0045 MAG.
-However, the Legal Notice on Page 5 references #244-0043 
SP.
Could you please clarify which project number is correct for 
this bid?

05/19/25
The correct project # is 244-0045 MAG. Refer to 
Addendum #1 for revisions.

1

006

For M08 - is this the same configuration I quoted before minus 
the 3rd tier? Or is this one 4 decks wide and 2 tier? If its 3 
decks wide and 2 tiers with 2 extra decks for the ADA landing 
(8 total) then the ADA landing would be 2 - 4'x6' decks not 
3x8. If its 4 decks wide then we are running into the same 
issue as before, we would need to add 2 4'x6' decks to the 
side to attach the ADA ramp and having 60" turning radius.

05/21/25

This is a 2-tier, 4-deck-wide layout. Each deck size is 3-
feet x 8-feet, quantity of eight (8) total. Intent is for the 
yellow highlighted decks (see below) to all be set at 8 
inches high. The two (2) end decks would allow for the 
60-inch turning radius & the remaining top tier to be set 
at 16 inches high.

1

007

Can you please give me fabric choices for the following item 
numbers for the Wintergreen project. I have questions about 
fabric choices for a few items.
E01
E03
L01
L02
L03

05/21/25 Refer Addendum #1 for revised Item Data Sheets. 1

008
What is the delivery time frame for the installation of the 
furniture for this project?

05/22/25

Delivery and installation of FFE package is estimated 
for August 18 - 27 (final completion). Please note these 
are approximate install dates as these may shift. Overall 
duration to remain is the same. Vendor to contact FFE 
Coordinator to confirm.

1

SILVER PETRUCELLI + ASSOCIATES
3190 Whitney Avenue | Hamden CT 06518
311 State Street | New London CT 06320

ALL RFIs BELOW WERE RECEIVED PAST THE DEADLINE HOWEVER IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE OWNER, REPONSES HAVE BEEN PROVIDED.

Page 1 of 1



ITEM: Admin. Task Chair

MODEL: Inertia

FINISHES: Frame Finish: Smoke Nylon ;Mesh Selection: M7 Color Grey ;Seat Fabric Selection: Arc-Com Atlas AC-
64758

DIMENSIONS: 28"W x 28"D x 40-44"H; 20" - 28"SH

DESCRIPTION: Inertia Task Highback; Syncro Tilt; Hard Casters; Mesh Back; Seat Depth Adjustment; Height 
Adjustable Arms, High density molded seat foam

KNEE CLEARANCE:

QUANTITY:

CODE E01

MANUFACTURER: Allseating

Total QTY: 2

IMAGE:

NOTE: Basis of design specification provided. Substitutions permitted per section 012500 Substitution 
Procedures provided in project manual.

Code E01
Room Number Quantity

11348

11349

2SUB TOTAL

Silver / Petrucelli + Associates

Specifications Report - ACES Wintergreen



ITEM: Staff Lounge Chair

MODEL: Collegetown Flex- SFCT01V

FINISHES: Fabric: Designtex/ Traveler 3083-405 Color: Oceanside

DIMENSIONS: 36"D x 37"W x 32"H; 17.5"SH

DESCRIPTION: High-grade commercial polyurethane foam with fiber wrap for shape and comfort

KNEE CLEARANCE:

QUANTITY:

CODE E03

MANUFACTURER: Moduform

Total QTY: 3

IMAGE:

NOTE: Basis of design specification provided. Substitutions permitted per section 012500 Substitution 
Procedures provided in project manual.

Code E03
Room Number Quantity

31362

3SUB TOTAL

Silver / Petrucelli + Associates

Specifications Report - ACES Wintergreen



ITEM: Foam Ottoman

MODEL: Rok -F005-18x18-ROK

FINISHES: Top: Spradling/ Silvertex STX-8803 Color: Turquoise ; Side:Spradling/ Silvertex STX-8805 Color: Jet

DIMENSIONS: 18" x 18"

DESCRIPTION: Active seating solution; soft seating with rocking base; Solid foam construction, lightweight, 
reinforced seams and stitching; made in USA; lifetime warranty

KNEE CLEARANCE:

QUANTITY:

CODE L01

MANUFACTURER: Fomcore

Total QTY: 2

IMAGE:

NOTE: Basis of design specification provided. Substitutions permitted per section 012500 Substitution 
Procedures provided in project manual.

Code L01
Room Number Quantity

21212

2SUB TOTAL

Silver / Petrucelli + Associates

Specifications Report - ACES Wintergreen



ITEM: Foam Lounge Loveseat

MODEL: Linear Sofa -F019

FINISHES: Back: Spradling/ Silvertex STX-8803 Color: Turquoise ; Seat: Spradling/ Silvertex STX-8805 Color: Jet

DIMENSIONS: 45"L x 23.5"W x27"H; 14"SH + 3" Foot

DESCRIPTION: Solid foam construction, lightweight, reinforced seams and stitching; MDF baseboard; 3" Rectangle 
Silver; made in USA; lifetime warranty

KNEE CLEARANCE:

QUANTITY:

CODE L02

MANUFACTURER: Fomcore

Total QTY: 3

IMAGE:

NOTE: Basis of design specification provided. Substitutions permitted per section 012500 Substitution 
Procedures provided in project manual.

Code L02
Room Number Quantity

31212

3SUB TOTAL

Silver / Petrucelli + Associates

Specifications Report - ACES Wintergreen



ITEM: Foam Lounger

MODEL:

FINISHES: Spradling/ Silvertex STX-8805 Color: Jet

DIMENSIONS: 72"L x 48"W x 48"H

DESCRIPTION: 6'-0" Foam Lounger; reinforced seams and stitching; fully zippered; machine washable liner; made 
in USA; lifetime warranty

KNEE CLEARANCE:

QUANTITY:

CODE L03

MANUFACTURER: Fomcore

Total QTY: 1

IMAGE:

NOTE: Basis of design specification provided. Substitutions permitted per section 012500 Substitution 
Procedures provided in project manual.

Code L03
Room Number Quantity

11212

1SUB TOTAL

Silver / Petrucelli + Associates

Specifications Report - ACES Wintergreen
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